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To: Michael Amado

RE: Murrieta PD — Traffic Bureau remodel data needs
Estimate #: 25-D-022

Date: April 7, 2025

Dear Mr. Michael Amado,
Briggs Datacom is pleased to present the bid proposal for Murrieta PD — Traffic Bureau
project located in Murrieta, CA. The proposal is based on information gathered from the

provided floor plans and our experience with similar projects.

We invite you to carefully review our project approach, understanding of the project
scope, inclusions, exclusions, and clarifications.

We look forward to working in conjunction with you on the implementation of this project.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out to me directly.

Sincerely,

Jofn Capelle

John Capelle
Systems Division Manager
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Project Scope of Work

Structured Cabling System

(6) Relocate existing Cat6 cables to new 2 Port Work Area Outlets locations

9) New 2 Port Work Area Outlets - Cat6 Blue

(2) New 1 Port Work Area Outlets - Cat6 Blue

(30) Cat6 Jacks — Blue

(2) 1 Port Surface Mount Box — White

(14) 2 Port Surface Mount Box — White

(16) 5 Ft. Cat6 Blue Patch Cords

™ Termination to existing IDF Patch Panels

™ Miscellaneous materials (i.e supports, velcro) needed for complete installation
™ Required Labor for complete installation

Project Clarifications

The following items are clarifications to scope/project items.

All Cabling terminations to be mounted within head-end provided by others

All Cabling Management within head-end provided by others

Quotation is based on continuous scheduling with no dependency delays

Any additions/changes to the provided & above listed SOW may require change order

approval prior to execution of added/changed SOW.

Work will be performed during normal business hours.

e Overtime, weekend work or holiday scheduling is also available for a premium surcharge
accordingly.

e Client will provide update floor plans denoting cable locations prior to the commencement of
work.

e Proposal is valid for 30 Days

Project Exclusions

The following items are exclusions to scope/project items.

All primary voice cross-connects will be provided and installed by others.
TR Equipment and Buildout provided by others

Plan & Permits not included in cost

On-Site Storage not included in cost

Grounding, bonding, or protector blocks at MPOE.
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Project Pricing Summary

Material total $4,100.00
Labor total $8,400.00
Total: $ 12,500.00
Add Alternate

(6)  New 2 Port Work Area Outlets - Cat6 Blue

** additional cost required should the existing location scheduled to be repurposed are
found not usable.

Material total $1,100.00
Labor total $640.00
Total: $1,740.00

Payments Net 30

1.5% service charge may apply per month chargeable thereafter.
Price is valid for 30 days.

Applicable tax on material included

Project Acceptance

Client:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:
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